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    ADDENDUM 1 
 

DATE:                 April10, 2019 

TO:                      Potential Proposers 

FROM:                 Denise Harpool – Senior Buyer 

SUBJECT:           Addendum 1 Correction to Pre-Proposal time on April 16, 2019  
RFP752-19-230308DH – Patio Canopy for 1550 I-35 Building  

   
                                  
 

This document is being issued to correct the proposal Pre-Proposal Meeting TIME follows: 
 

 
The CORRECT TIME for the Pre-Proposal Meeting on April 16, 2019 is 9:00 am 
 
UNT System Business Services Center conference room 4202A, 1112 Dallas Drive, Denton Texas, 
76205 
 
This was stated in the documents as 10am, please correct your documents. 
 

  

Please sign and confirm that you have received this addendum 2 by including this with your proposal 
 
 

_______________________________ 
Signed  
 
_______________________________ 
Printed Name 
 
_______________________________ 
Date  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Denise Harpool 
Senior Buyer, UNT System Procurement 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
 


